
From: Georgia Zoning
To: Georgia Zoning Clerk
Subject: Fw: Homestead Exemption
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 1:30:40 PM
Attachments: DEC Boundary Line Adjustment Form with Signatures.pdf

GEOR0110_Brian & Heather Dunsmore_6086 Ethan Allen Highway BLA 18X24 PLAT 4-5-2024 NO ORTHO.pdf

Kind regards,

Douglas Bergstrom
Zoning Administrator
Planning, DRB & 911 Coordinator
Floodplain Manager, Webmaster
Direct: 802-528-5890
Main: 802-524-3524
townofgeorgia.com
 Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply, is considered a public
record, and thus, subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§
315-320).
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent,
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by
reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
 
 
 
 

From: justin pinnacle-vt.com <justin@pinnacle-vt.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 1:26 PM
To: Lowry, Allison <Allison.Lowry@vermont.gov>
Cc: Georgia Zoning <zoning@townofgeorgia.com>; kdunsmores (kdunsmores@comcast.net)
<kdunsmores@comcast.net>
Subject: RE: Homestead Exemption
 
Hi Allison,
 
Attached please find a BLA Exemption Form to allow a boundary line adjustment of
the two lots at 6086 Ethan Allen Highway in the Town of Georgia.  As we discussed in
previous emails below, these lots were originally created under HE-6-0384.  Lot 1 is

mailto:zoning@townofgeorgia.com
mailto:zoningclerk@townofgeorgia.com
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftownofgeorgia.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Czoningclerk%40townofgeorgia.com%7Cb0e7fe17781b4df2b12408dc5a4d19b7%7C22b9f21b318141648a379da9fc595510%7C1%7C0%7C638484534398413590%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7ikUaIcm6R%2BsLxv%2FzEiGBkIGUT2qmgmQQLvGY9mCPbA%3D&reserved=0



Boundary Line Adjustment Exemption Form 
Exemption 1-304(9) - Wastewater System and Potable Water Supply Rules 


 
 


 


 


 


 
 


Step 1: Please provide the following information:  
 


  Landowner 1 - Name(s):  


 


 
 


  Landowner 2 - Name(s): 
 


Landowner 1 - Mailing Address:    


 
 


 


  Landowner 2 - Mailing Address: 
 


Property 911 Address, if different than Mailing Address:    


 
 


 


  Property 911 Address, if different than Mailing Address: 


 


Landowner 1 – Email: Landowner 2 – Email: 


Landowner 1 - Phone Number: Landowner 2 - Phone Number: 


  Landowner 1 – Current 


Acreage: 


 
 


Landowner 1 - New 


Acreage: 


Landowner 2 - Current 


Acreage: 


Landowner 2 - New Acreage: 


Town(s): Previous State Permit #’s (if any): 
 


Lot Number(s) (if any): 
 


*please note: 27 V.S.A § 341- requires a survey plat for a boundary line change 


Step 2: Please check the box or boxes that apply to the lot line adjustment and attach any requested supporting information. 


Check the boxes that apply to this land conveyance: 


 (i) a lot being reduced in size is being reduced by no more than two percent, please include calculations showing percent of 


lot size reduction. Example: 5.9 acres take away 0.1 acres = 0.1 divided by 5.9 = 0.017 = 1.7 % reduction.); or 


 (ii) a lot is increased in size;  


 (iii) the boundary line being adjusted is located, after adjustment, at least 500 feet from the footprint of the building or 


structure on an improved lot (Please include the footprint of all buildings –except storage buildings- on the diagram that 


shows the original and the new proposed property lines and show the distance from the building(s) to the new proposed 


property line.) 


  (iv) the Secretary, on a case-by-case basis, makes a written determination that the proposed adjustment will not have an 


adverse effect on any existing potable water supply or wastewater system on the affected lots. 


Step 3A: For adjustments that meet (i) – (iii) above, please complete this form and submit this form with a plan showing the existing 


and proposed boundaries to the Regional Office and to the town for recording and indexing in the Town land records. When 


this is complete, you are exempt, and no written confirmation is required.  


 


Step 3B: For adjustments being submitted for review under (iv) above, please complete this form and submit the form and a plan 


showing the existing and proposed boundaries and the location of all buildings and existing water supplies and septic systems 


on the affected lot(s) to the appropriate Regional Office. The Secretary will provide a written determination whether condition 


iv applies. If the Secretary determines that condition (iv) applies, deliver the written determination and plan to the town for 


recording and indexing in the town land records. If the Secretary determines Exemption §1-304(9)(A)(iv) does not apply, a 


Wastewater System and Potable Water Supply permit will be required prior to adjusting the boundary line(s). 


 


By signing this form, the landowner is certifying the boundary line adjustment meets the exemption in section  


§1-304(9) (A) of the Wastewater System and Potable Water Supply Rules, effective April 12, 2019. 


 


 


 


 


____________________________________________________________________________________________ 


Landowner 1 Signature(s)        Date 


 


 


____________________________________________________________________________________________ 


Landowner 2 Signature(s)        Date 


 


Form Date: March 27, 2020 


Brian & Heather Dunsmore Brian & Heather Dunesmore


6086 Ethan Allen Highway
Georgia, VT 05478


6086 Ethan Allen Highway
Georgia, VT 05478


kdunsmores@comcast.net kdunsmores@comcast.net
802-524-3235 802-524-3235


74+/-4.59+/-81.4+/- 12.06


Georgia WW-6-1118 Lot 1 & 1A (Prev. Lot 1 & 2 Per HE-6-0384
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decreased in size, but it has no improvements and would be subject to WW permitting
to allow future development.  Lot 1A (previously called Lot 2 in HE-6-0384) includes
improvements, but it is significantly increased in size.  Please note that subsequent to
the HE, the original Lot 1 was subdivided to create an 11-acre Lot 2 which included a
senior housing development, but I think the BLA exemption still applies here.  Please
advise if I am mistaken.
 
If this is acceptable, we’ll file the exemption and Plat in the land records.
 
Thank you,
 
Justin T. Holmes, P.E.
 
PINNACLE ENGINEERING, PLC
189 Maple Drive
Georgia, VT  05478
 
(802) 782-5980
 
From: Lowry, Allison <Allison.Lowry@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 8:17 AM
To: justin pinnacle-vt.com <justin@pinnacle-vt.com>
Cc: 'Georgia Zoning' <zoning@townofgeorgia.com>
Subject: RE: Homestead Exemption

 
Hi Justin
Because there is a permit for the subdivision, we consider there to be two lots, regardless of
whether they completed the subdivision with the town.
Thanks,
Allison
 
 

Allison Lowry, Environmental Analyst VI
Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation
Drinking Water & Groundwater Protection Division Essex Regional Office
111 West Street | Essex Junction, VT 05452
802-557-7532
allison.lowry@vermont.gov
https://dec.vermont.gov/water/ww-systems

 
Note: Written communications to and from state officials regarding state business are considered public
records and, therefore, may be subject to public scrutiny.

 
To preserve, enhance, restore, and conserve Vermont's natural resources, and protect human health for the benefit of this

and future generations.

mailto:allison.lowry@vermont.gov
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From: justin pinnacle-vt.com <justin@pinnacle-vt.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 7:32 PM
To: Lowry, Allison <Allison.Lowry@vermont.gov>
Cc: 'Georgia Zoning' <zoning@townofgeorgia.com>
Subject: Homestead Exemption

 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi Allison,
 
Can you refresh my memory on the old homestead exemption subdivisions?  The
landowners did a homestead exemption in 2002 (see attached) to separate the house
and 4.59 acres from the remaining acreage.  I don’t believe anything was done at the
Town level, and the property hasn’t changed hands so the deeds have not been
updated.  Would the State still recognize this as two separate lots?  The landowners
are considering a two-lot subdivision, and if two lots already exist a BLA may suffice.
 
Thanks for your help!
 
Justin T. Holmes, P.E.
 
PINNACLE ENGINEERING, PLC
189 Maple Drive
Georgia, VT  05478
 
(802) 782-5980
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